



张高恩

CPA

TEL +82-2-316-4949
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL gejang@shinkim.com

Go-Eun Jang is a US certified public accountant at Shin & Kim and has over three years of experience in accounting and finance system planning in IT industry. Prior to joining the firm, Jang was an associate at Smilegate RPG where she took on the responsibility of streamlining and enhancing the statistics system process. Before this, she took her career to Delivery Hero Korea as a finance reporting specialist. She was involved in reviewing the closing entries and reporting the finance package to the headquarters in Germany.

She has a Bachelor's degree in Management with a concentration in Accounting and a minor in Chinese.

工作经历

2023-Present	Shin & Kim
2020-2023	Smilegate RPG
2019-2020	Delivery Hero Korea

教育背景

2011-2015	University of Massachusetts at Boston (B.S., Accounting)
-----------	--

资格

2023	Certified Public Accountant, Washington
------	---

语言

Korean, English, Chinese

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.